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The views expressed in the Bahrain 
International Airshow Official Catalogue 
are not necessarily shared by, nor 
should they be taken as the views of 
Times Aerospace Publishing Ltd (the 
publishers), Farnborough International 
Ltd, or the Bahrain Department for Civil 
Aviation Affairs. Any views expressed 
are those of the individual contributors.

No responsibility or liability is accepted 
by the editor or the publishers for any 
loss occasioned to any person, legal or 
physical, acting or refraining from action 
because of any statement, fact, figure, 
expression of opinion or belief contained 
in the Official Catalogue.

The publication of advertisements does 
not in any way imply endorsement 
by the editor or the publishers of the 
products or services referred to therein.

The entire contents of this publication 
are protected by copyright, full details 
of which are available upon request. 
All rights reserved. No part of this 
publication may be reproduced, stored 
in a retrieval system, or transmitted 
in any form by any means, electronic, 
photocopying, recording or otherwise, 
without prior permission from Times 
Aerospace Publishing Ltd.

Printed in the Kingdom of Bahrain 
by Al Hilal Group.

Content is correct at time of print 
and subject to change without prior 
notice.

The Bahrain International Airshow is organised by the Ministry of Transportation 
and Telecommunications, Kingdom of Bahrain, and Royal Bahraini Airforce in 

association with Farnborough International Ltd.

The Ministry of Transportation and Telecommunications, Kingdom of Bahrain 
and Farnborough International Ltd extends a warm welcome to all attending 

the sixth Bahrain International Airshow. 
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t is my pleasure to welcome you to the Kingdom of Bahrain, for the Bahrain 
International Air Show (BIAS) which is in its sixth edition, celebrating a decade of 
distinction.

As a gateway to the Gulf, Bahrain prides itself on providing investment opportunities in a 
supportive business environment. We are honored to showcase and extend these opportunities 
through the Bahrain International Airshow. 

With a continued focus on enhancing value for our customers, our 2022 ten-year programme 
will feature: 
•  a new and expanded conference programme
•  a larger exhibition footprint with a reconfigured layout for maximum interaction 
•  fully refurbished chalets for our supporting partners.

Working with our partners the Royal Bahraini Air Force, we are welcoming military delegations 
from across the world, as well as civil delegations headed by senior-decision makers. Our aim is to 
provide a best-in-class networking experience for all our participants.

We are proud to see BIAS becoming a champion of the future generation of aviation professionals.  
Providing students with the opportunity to network with global aviation decision-makers and 
promote their skills and qualifications, as well as gaining first-hand experiences in the aviation 
industry and the career opportunities available. 

I hope that the show will serve you in reaching your audience, exploring opportunities and in 
engaging with the world’s aerospace community.

I wish you a very successful show and look forward to seeing you in 2024. 

His Highness Shaikh 
Abdulla bin Hamad Al Khalifa

Personal Representative of His Majesty the King
Chairman of Bahrain International Airshow Supreme Organising Committee

I

Welcome Message 
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Welcome Message 

am very pleased to welcome you once again to the Bahrain International Airshow, 
which is back in full force as it celebrates its decade of distinction. We are happy to 
see many of our regular clients and partners back this year, and we extend a very warm 

welcome to those of you who are participating for the first time in our boutique show.  

We have designed a program this year that provides more opportunities for networking, a more 
user-friendly set up for companies in our unique exhibition hall, and a platform that enables 
knowledge exchange via a forum lineup with expert speakers. I am confident that this will enhance 
your experience in Bahrain and allow you opportunities for fruitful discussions and product 
demonstrations. 

Bahrain is witnessing a focused drive in its transportation sector, one which you may have seen 
reflected upon arrival at our brand-new passenger terminal building at the Bahrain International 
Airport. This building started operations in January 2021, at a time when many other airports 
weren’t operating at all. Our business-forward approach throughout the past couple of challenging 
years is one of the true benefits of operating in Bahrain, as we are committed to ensuring business 
continuity for all our stakeholders and clients. 

I hope that your time spent at BIAS 2022 gives you a glimpse of this commitment and that you not 
only gain real business value from your visit, but that you also use it as an opportunity to enjoy the 
privilege of face-to-face interaction that we are all so keen to catch up on. 

H.E. Mohammed bin 
Thamer AlKaabi

Minister of Transportation and Telecommunications

I
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n industry-leading programme of 
thought leadership forums will discuss 
four key themes affecting the global 

aerospace industry at the Bahrain International 
Airshow. 

This year’s programme is built around four thematic 
areas covering: 

Airports and Airlines – exploring challenges being 
faced and the industry’s sustainability.

Cargo and Logistics – highlighting the industry’s 
growth potential and looking at opportunities for 
advancement and the building of resilience across 
the global supply chain. 

Women in Aerospace – showcasing the growth 
of senior female executives in the industry and 
addressing opportunities for diversity in the sector.

Space – examining global developments, exploring 
investment opportunities and funding and inspiring 
next generations to the join this high growth area of 
the industry.

Taking place day two and three of the show, the 
dedicated theatres will provide future-focused 
content and facilitate the exchange of insights 
and knowledge on the latest trends shaping 
global aerospace and aviation today. The forums 
are designed specifically to serve as a thought 
exchange platform, where senior aerospace 
executives from the Gulf region and international 
companies collaborate to bring issues of mutual 
interest to the fore.  

A
A diverse range of renowned aviation leaders and 
senior representatives from aerospace organisations 
from around the world are speaking, including:
•  H.E Kamil Alawadhi, Regional Vice President 

Africa & Middle East, IATA
•  H.E. Dr. Mohamed Ebrahim Al Aseeri, CEO, 

National Space Science Agency
•  H. E. Salem Butti Salem Al Qubaisi, Director 

General, UAE Space Agency
•  Amandeep Bhangu, TV reporter – Ex BBC 
•  Adel Alali, CEO, Air Arabia
•  Captain Waleed Al Alawi, Acting CEO, Gulf Air
•  Mr. Omar Arekat, Vice President, Boeing UAE
•  David Feldman, Managing Partner, Exambela 

Consulting
•  Mohamed Yousif Al Binfalah, CEO, Bahrain 

Airport Company
•  Olivier Bruslé, Partner, Advisory – Head of 

Aerospace & Defense, KPMG Lower Gulf
•  Mr. Nicolas Peter, Professor of the Practice 

in Space Policy and International Affairs, 
International Space University

•  Prof. Sherif Sedky, CEO, Egyptian Space Agency
•  Dr. Bassam Alfeeli, Founding Partner and 

General Manager, Orbital Space
•  Dr. Ahmed Alzubairi, Co-Founder, SARsat Arabia
•  Holly Miles, Editor, International Airport Review
•  Heidi Grant, President of Business 
 Development, Boeing
•  Ms. Nancy Ziuzin Schlegel, VP for International 

Government Relations, Lockheed Martin 
•  Yasmeen Fraidon Mohammed, First Bahraini 

Pilot, Gulf Air
•  Sara Sabt, Director - Risk and Compliance, BAC 
•  Sue Donoghue, Arab Cluster CEO, (Bahrain, 

Kuwait, Saudi Arabia), DHL Global Forwarding

Global Thought Leaders 
Take To The Stage

Bahrain International Airshow – Programme

Programme

www.timesaerospace.aero
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Commenting on the forum programme, His 
Excellency the Minister of Transportation and 
Telecommunications His Excellency Mohamed 
bin Thamer AlKaabi, said, “We’re delighted to 
announce the forum programme for BIAS 2022, 
which constitutes a very important part of the 
Airshow. It is one of the major draws of the 
event and serves as an important platform for 
facilitating industry cooperation around topics 
that are paramount to its sustainable growth 

Ready For Take-Off: BIAS 
2022 Flying Display 

Bahrain International Airshow – Flying Display 

ahrain International Airshow (BIAS) 
is the aviation industry’s platform for 
reconnecting business, engaging people 

and demonstrating products for the world’s senior 
executives and the regional aerospace community, 
heralding a move towards the industry’s upwards 
trajectory. 

BIAS 2022 is proud to deliver a world-renowned 
static and flying aircraft display. Over 80 different 
types of aircraft will be showcased on the runway at 
Sakhir Air Base, providing visitors the opportunity 
to experience them close up, before a curated 
flying display of assets and aerobatic teams takes to 
the sky to demonstrate the latest innovations and 
technologies in the industry.

Flying display teams & aircraft:
•  RAFAT (Red Arrows)
•  Fursan Al Emarats
•  Saudi Hawks Display Team
•  Mark Jefferies (Global Stars)
•  Royal Saudi Airforce Typhoon 
•  Pakistan Airforce (JF-17)
•  USAF/AFCENT F-16 (demo team)
•  USAF/AFCENT P-8 (flypast)

and advancement. With an impressive group of 
participants and expert speakers in attendance, we 
will be exploring important themes and trends from 
across the industry. We will also be giving attendees 
an unparalleled opportunity to hear from and 
engage directly with market leaders on the topics 
that matter most.”

The forums can be attended by all trade participants 
and visitors and are located in the Exhibition Hall.

9-11 NOVEMBER 2022
SAKHIR AIRBASE

OFFICIAL SHOW CATALOGUE
PRODUCED IN ASSOCIATION WITH

A DECADE OF
DISTINCTION

BAHRAIN
INTERNATIONAL
AIRSHOW

Flying Display 

•  Gulf Air 787-9
•  DHL B767-300F (flypast)
•  RBAF (aircraft TBC)
•  UAE Air Force Mirage2000
•  UAE Air Force F-16

For more information on the aircrafts on display at 
Bahrain International Airshow, visit https://www.
bahraininternationalairshow.com/aircraft-listing/

B

www.bahraininternationalairshow.com
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Exhibitor Profiles
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A.LATEEF KHALID ALAUJAN & SONS GROUP W.L.L STAND NO: K10

Tel: + 973 6660 5952
Email: prashant.a@
alaujan.com.bh
Web: www.alaujan.com.bh

We are Specialized in Fast Moving Consumer Goods catering to 
Bahrain. we also specialized to cater Defense Ration Kits as well as for 
Flood Relief food packages along with that we do have all type of food 
products with top brands from all over the world. 

AHLIA UNIVERSITY STAND NO: E83

Tel: + 973 1729 8999
Email: info@ahlia.edu.bh
Web: www.ahlia.edu.bh

Ahlia University was inaugurated in 2001 as the first private university 
licensed by the Government of Bahrain. Today, AU is ranked the 1st 
university in Bahrain by Times Higher Education Impact Ranking for 
the year 2022, 23rd worldwide for SDG4 related to Quality Education 
and by QS among top 50 best universities in the Arab region. AU 
offers courses in business, engineering, IT, media & public relations and 
medical sciences.

AIRBUS STAND NO: A22

Tel: + 33 (0) 5 61 93 27 31
Email: florence.laforgue@
airbus.com
Web: www.airbus.com

Airbus pioneers sustainable aerospace for a safe and united 
world. The Company constantly innovates to provide efficient and 
technologically-advanced solutions in aerospace, defence, and 
connected services. In commercial aircraft, Airbus offers modern 
and fuel-efficient airliners and associated services. Airbus is also 
a European leader in defence and security and one of the world’s 
leading space businesses. In helicopters, Airbus provides the most 
efficient civil and military rotorcraft solutions and services worldwide.

ABU DHABI SPORTS 
AVIATION CLUB 

STAND NO: J14

Tel: + 971 50668 4000
Email: m.altamimi@adsac.ae
Web: www.adsac.ae

AIN 

Tel: + (201) 444 5075
Web: www.ainonline.com

bias show guide 2022.indd   10 04/11/2022   11:28
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www.bahraininternationalairshow.com

ALBA STAND NO: E20

Tel: + 973 1783 0000
Email: ahmed.shukri
@alba.com.bh
Web: www.albasmelter.com

Starting as a 120,000 tonnes per annum smelter in 1971, Alba is the 
world’s largest aluminium smelter ex-China with a production of more 
than 1.561 million metric tonnes per annum (2021). Its diverse product 
portfolio of Standard and Value-Added Products are exported to more 
than 240 global customers through its sales offices in Europe, Asia 
in the U.S. Alba is dual listed on Bahrain Bourse and London Stock 
Exchange.

ALDHAEN CONTRACTING AND TRADING WLL STAND NO: B20

Tel: + 973 177 01006
Email: actbahrain@
batelco.com.bh
Web: www.actbh.com

ACT DEFENSE & SECURITY – is engaged in providing various 
engineering and maintenance services to DEFENSE & SECURITY 
sector. We involved in trading and manufacturing activities, as well 
installation and integration of a wide range of DEFENSE & SECURITY 
products, systems & services for military and law enforcement. Over 
the years we establish strong business relations, trading and technical 
tie up’s with several world top companies…to serve you better.

AL JAZIRA AVIATION 
CLUB

STAND NO: J10

Tel: + 971 7 244 6416
Email: jazav@eim.ae
Web: www.jazirahaviationclub.com

ALHAN EVENTS 
(PUBLIC AREA)  

 FAMILY AREA

Tel: + 973 3631 1132

AL MUBARA AL 
KHALIFYAH

STAND NO: L81 AL DEFAIYA (MEDIA)   STAND NO: F35

Tel: + 971 4 294 1441
Email: defaiya@gmail.com
Web: www.defaiya.com
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AL HAMRA GROUP STAND NO: G100

Tel: + 971 2 627 1501
Email: sara.albadi@
alhamragroup.com
Web: www.alhamragroup.com

Al Hamra Military Security Supplies and Equipment, also known 
as Al Hamra, was established in 1982. Today, we are one of the 
leading UAE national security and defense organizations with over 
40 years of experience. Our highly qualified and experienced team 
provides integrated military and security solutions of the highest 
quality standards for clients in the public and private sectors through 
agreements with global industry partners.
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ALPHA STAR AVIATION SERVICES STAND NO: A17, F50

Tel: + 966 5404 044 19
Email: aghusen@alphastarav.com
Web: www.alphastarav.com

Alpha star aviation services was formed with one goal in mind, to be 
a benchmark in aviation business. Our team consists of dedicated and 
experienced pilots, cabin crew, engineers and aviation professionals. 
Every aircraft in our fleet has been selected to suit a variety of needs. 
Whether you are chartering one of our comfortable luxury aircraft or 
we are managing your aircraft, we are ready when you are.

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY OF BAHRAIN STAND NO: E12

Tel: + 973 7799 9997
Email: admission@aubh.edu.bh
Web: www.aubh.edu.bh

The American University of Bahrain is the first, comprehensive, 
purpose-built university in Bahrain. The AUBH quality of education 
mirrors that of the best universities in the United States. The University 
offers a holistic journey for students and unique approach to education 
that fosters interaction and collaboration between students, faculty, 
and the professional community. The University offers programs within 
three colleges: Business & Management, Engineering, and Media & 
Design.

 

ARABIAN AEROSPACE STAND NO: E34

Tel: + 44 1702 530000
Email: mark.brown@
timesaerospace.aero
Web: www.timesaerospace.aero

SHOW BUSINESS dailies and Arabian Aerospace – a magazine at 
the heart of the aviation and aerospace sectors across the region 
- are clear market leading publications for aerospace professionals 
operating in – and with – the Middle East, Africa and South Asia. 
TATV video programmes are also part of our offerings. For your 
FREE SUBSCRIPTION to our aerospace publications, simply click the 
‘subscribe’ button at www.timesaerospace.aero.

www.timesaerospace.aero
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ARAB OPEN UNIVERSITY STAND NO: E10

Tel: + 973 1740 7077
Email: info.desk@aou.org.bh
Web: www.aou.org.bh/

A pioneering Arab Open University dedicated to building the science 
and knowledge society.

ARAB SPACE COMMISSION STAND NO: L60

Tel: + 973 1755 8811
Email: Fatema.janahi@nssa.gov.bh
Web: www.nssa.gov.bh

ARABIAN PETROLEUM SUPPLY COMPANY STAND NO: K12

Tel: + 966 1265 30820
Email: mmosly@apsco-ksa.com
Web: www.apsco.com.sa

APSCO’s into-plane fuelling and depot operations activities in four 
international airports and all regional and domestic airports within the 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. APSCO is active in the Trading of petroleum 
products, into-plane fueling services, hydrant system operations, fuel 
farm operation in airports across the kingdom, fuel transport, design, 
construction, and upgrade of Aviation Fuel depots, preventive and 
corrective maintenance of aviation fuel equipment’s, spare parts, and 
technical & marketing support.

Exhibitor Profiles

www.bahraininternationalairshow.com

APPLIED SCIENCE 
UNIVERSITY 

STAND NO: L80

Tel: + 973 1772 8777
Email: info@asu.edu.bh
Web: www.asu.edu.bh

AL JUNDI  STAND NO: E30

bias show guide 2022.indd   13 04/11/2022   11:28
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AVIATION INVESTIGATION BUREAU STAND NO: J81

Tel: + 966 12 685 4506
Email: aibdg@aib.gov.sa
Web: www.aib.gov.sa

The Aviation Investigation Bureau of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia is an 
independent governmental entity under the direct supervision of 
Chairman for Board of Directors of General Authority of Civil Aviation. 
The AIB cooperates with the Regulator and the industry on issues 
relating to aviation safety and promoting awareness. It also cooperates 
with international investigation authorities under memorandums of 
understandings, in the interest of improving aviation safety.

BAE SYSTEMS STAND NO: A23, G60

Tel: +44 (0)330 048 3233
Email: henry.atherton@
baesystems.com
Web: www.baesystems.com

At BAE Systems, we operate across the globe, in multiple markets 
to support our customers - wherever, whenever and whatever their 
challenges may be. We offer fully integrated training and support 
services from needs analysis, design and manufacture to training 
delivery and follow-up. This includes simulators and synthetics where 
we use advanced computer simulation to create realistic and immersive 
synthetic environments.

www.timesaerospace.aero

BAC JET FUEL 
COMPANY

STAND NO: H30

Tel: + 973 3365 0017
Email: Eman.Marhoon@bac.bh
Web: www.bahrainairport.bh

BAHRAIN DEFENCE 
FORCE

STAND NO: J40

Tel: + 973 1765 3333
Email: buassali@yahoo.com
Web: www.bdf.bh

View show daily news at
www.timesaerospace.aero/other-publications
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BAHRAIN AIRPORT COMPANY STAND NO: A37, G40

Tel: + 973 3365 0017
Email: Eman.Marhoon@bac.bh
Web: www.bahrainairport.bh

Bahrain Airport Company (BAC) is the operator and managing body 
of Bahrain International Airport (BIA), the gateway that connects 
the Kingdom with the world. Since assuming the responsibility of 
managing and operating the airport in 2010, BAC has cemented BIA’s 
reputation as an attractive hub for airlines and passengers.

BAHRAIN AIRPORT SERVICES STAND NO: A36, J30

Tel: + 973 1732 9719
Email: hanan.edward@
bas.com.bh
Web: www.bas.com.bh

With a legacy spanning over four decades, Bahrain Airport Services 
has been at the forefront of providing state-of-the-art services, being 
the sole operator to aid in ground handling services at the Bahrain 
International Airport. The company is certified by the Air Transport 
Safety Audit Program of the International Air Transport Association 
(IATA), providing services from ground operations and aircraft 
engineering to cargo and catering.

BAHRAIN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD STAND NO: A39

Tel: + 973 1758 9915
Email: ameena.alshirawi@
bahrainedb.com
Web: www.bahrainedb.com

The Bahrain Economic Development Board (EDB) is an investment 
promotion agency with the overall responsibility for attracting 
investment into the Kingdom and supporting initiatives that enhance 
the investment climate. The EDB works with the government and both 
current and prospective investors, in order to ensure that Bahrain’s 
investment climate is attractive, to communicate the key strengths, 
and to identify where opportunities exist for further economic growth 
through investment.

Exhibitor Profiles

www.bahraininternationalairshow.com

BHARAT DYNAMICS 
LIMITED

STAND NO: D40

Tel: + 91 40 23456173
Web: www.bdl-india.in 

BHARAT ELECTRONICS 
LIMITED

STAND NO: D40

Tel: + 91 80 25039300
Email: nmoff@bel.co.in
Web: www.bel-india.in 
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BAHRAIN EXPORT STAND NO: F80

Tel: + 973 17383 999
Email: balbalushi@export.bh
Web: www.export.bh

Export Bahrain is the first dedicated platform and the national export 
development and internationalization support arm of Bahrain. The 
entity acts as a local partner to all businesses, creating successful 
roadmaps for exporting to reinforce Bahrain’s position as a strategic 
global export hub and international trade partner. It aims to promote, 
nurture and accelerate the growth of businesses based in Bahrain and 
enable exporters to take on high-growth export markets. 

18

Exhibitor Profiles

BAHRAIN INSTITUTE FOR BANKING & FINANCE STAND NO: E82

Tel: + 973 1781 5555
Email: htawfeeqi@bibf.com
Web: www.bibf.com

BIBF plays a vital role in the training and development of human 
capital in the Kingdom of Bahrain. Our commitment to excellence has 
strengthened our position as the top provider of quality education 
across all major business disciplines.

BAHRAIN NATIONAL GUARD STAND NO: J20

Tel: + 973 174 45050
Email: buflasa2001@
hotmail.com

The National Guard of Bahrain is a separate military force from the 
Bahrain Defence Force. The National Guard is charged with internal 
security and assisting the Bahrain Defence Force in defending against 
external threats.

BAHRAIN NATIONAL SPACE SCIENCE AGENCY (NSSA) STAND NO: J60

Tel: + 973 3353 9998
Email: fatema.janahi@
nssa.gov.bh
Web: www.nssa.gov.bh

The National Space Science (NSSA) was established by Royal Decree 
No (11) for the Year (2014), with a vision “To promote Bahrain to a 
position of international prominence in the field of space science 
for the purpose of achieving comprehensive and sustainable 
development”.

NSSA’s mission is “To device comprehensive programs to embrace 
and develop activities related to space science, researches and related 
studies.”

www.timesaerospace.aero
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BAHRAIN PETROLEUM COMPANY (BAPCO) STAND NO: A5

Tel: + 973 3999 4209
Email: saud_al_doseri@bapco.net
Web: www.bapco.net

The Bahrain Petroleum Company inception in 1929 marked the start 
of a radical transformation whose impact was felt in Bahrain and across 
the region. From a country known for its pearl trade, Bahrain became 
a pioneer in the oil and gas sector and led the change towards an 
industrial economy.

BAHRAIN POLYTECHNIC STAND NO: C81

Tel: + 973 178 97377
Email: 201900156@
student.polytechnic.bh
Web: www.polytechnic.bh

Bahrain Polytechnic was established by His Majesty King Hamad bin 
Isa Al Khalifa by Royal Decree No.65 for the year 2008 to address the 
need for a skilled Bahraini labor force aimed at supporting economic 
growth and diversification. Bahrain Polytechnic graduates will be work-
ready, confident, competent and aware of what is expected of them in 
the professional world and be able to perform to their full potential.

BATELCO STAND NO: A19, D20

Tel: + 973 38389988
Email: khalifa.alkhalifa@
btc.com.bh
Web: www.batelco.com

Batelco (Bahrain Telecommunications Company) serves the 
government, enterprise, consumer, and global markets providing 
mobile, internet, data, cloud services, and Data Center solutions. 
Batelco has recently launched four new digital brands, Beyon Money, 
Beyon Connect, Beyon Cyber and Beyon Solutions, introducing a 
wide range of adjacent services including a financial super App, digital 
postboxes, cyber security solutions and business solutions for the 
enterprise market, in Bahrain and beyond.

BELGIAN ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY STAND NO: F20

Tel: + 32 4 367 08 88
Email: m.fasciolo@bats.be
Web: www.bats.be

Belgian Advanced Technology Systems (BATS) is a company specialized 
in the design, development and supply of advanced technology 
solutions in the field of Defence & Homeland Security. BATS provides 
solutions combining a wide range of sensors such as advanced 
surveillance radars, day and night electro-optics, jammers, COMINT/
ELINT/SIGINT and other sensors designed to work in concert. Our 
solutions provide a comprehensive layered approach and deliver 
superior awareness and actionable intelligence.

Exhibitor Profiles

www.bahraininternationalairshow.com
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CFM INTERNATIONAL STAND NO: A12, C40

Tel: + 33 169 875013
Email: gregory.robert@
safrangroup.com
Web: www.cfmaeroengines.com

A 50/50 joint company between GE and Safran Aircraft Engines, 
CFM International (CFM) develops, produces and sells the new 
advanced-technology LEAP engine and the world’s best-selling CFM56 
engine. CFM has delivered nearly 40,000 engines to 600+ operators 
worldwide. In 2021, the CFM RISE * Technology Demonstration 
Program was launched to fulfill CFM’s mission to lead the way for 
more sustainable aviation. *RISE is a registered trademark of CFM 
International.

CHEVRON BAHRAIN STAND NO: A40

Tel: + 973 17 753101
Email: nmquadros@chevron.com
Web: www.chevron.com

Chevron is one of the world’s leading integrated energy companies. 
We believe affordable, reliable and ever-cleaner energy is essential to 
achieving a more prosperous and sustainable world. Chevron produces 
crude oil and natural gas; manufactures transportation fuels, lubricants, 
petrochemicals and additives; develops technologies that enhance our 
business and the industry. We are focused on lowering carbon intensity 
in our operations and growing lower carbon businesses along with our 
traditional business lines.

MTT - CIVIL AVIATION AFFAIRS STAND NO: A1

Tel: + 973 1733 7878 
Email: pr@mtt.gov.bh
www.mtt.gov.bh

The Civil Aviation Affairs is the Kingdom of Bahrain’s aviation regulator 
which oversees all aspects of aviation including the issuing of air 
transportation and navigation, airworthiness, meteorology, and other 
technical directives that apply to all aircraft flying into or out of the 
Kingdom of Bahrain. CAA is also responsible for setting laws and 
regulations related to aviation issues and for ensuring all stakeholders 
comply to all regulations and meet obligations.

Exhibitor Profiles
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DALLMEIER ELECTRONIC STAND NO: H82

Tel: + 49 941 8700-0
Email: info@dallmeier.com
Web: www.dallmeier.com 

Dallmeier solutions exceed efficiency requirements in all dimensions 
- from the ease-of-use of the camera systems to the functionality of 
the analysis and management software to sophisticated AI-based 
assistance systems.
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BELL TEXTRON INC. STAND NO: A34

Tel: +1 817 280 2011
Email: laferry@bellflight.com
Web: www.textron.com/About/
Our-Businesses/Bell

For more than 86 years, Bell has been reimagining the experience of 
flight – and where it can take us. Our customers utilize Bell aircraft for a 
variety of missions, including HEMS, Public Safety, Offshore operations, 
Corporate transport, Security and more. Above all, our breakthrough 
innovations deliver exceptional experiences to our customers. 
Efficiently. Reliably. And always, with safety at the forefront.
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BOEING STAND NO: A25

Tel: + 206 766 2907
Email: anthony.r.nelson2@
boeing.com
Web: www.boeing.com

As a leading global aerospace company, Boeing develops, 
manufactures and services commercial airplanes, defense products 
and space systems for customers in more than 150 countries. Also, the 
company leverages the talents of a global supplier base to advance 
economic opportunity, sustainability and community impact. Boeing’s 
diverse team is committed to innovating for the future, leading with 
sustainability, and cultivating a culture based on the company’s core 
values of safety, quality and integrity.

BOSE STAND NO: G80

Tel: + 31 (0) 299 390 777
Email: patrick_schutterop@
bose.com
Web: www.boseaviation-
emea.aero

Bose Corporation was founded in 1964 by Dr. Amar G. Bose, a 
professor of electrical engineering at the Massachusetts Institute of 
Technology. In 1978, Dr. Bose began research on what would become 
the world’s first active noise cancelling headset. Bose innovations have 
spanned decades and industries, creating and transforming categories 
in audio and beyond.

CALIDUS STAND NO: G100

Tel: + 971 2 412 5555
Email: adel.aljasari@calidus.ae
Web: www.calidus.ae

Calidus is a Technology Development and Manufacturing Company, 
founded in 2015 and based in Abu Dhabi, capital of the United Arab 
Emirates.

Calidus provides Aeronautical and Land Systems cutting-edge 
technology, forefront products and fully integrated solutions to its 
clients, from the design and engineering phase to development as well 
as executes industrial enterprises investment programs according to 
Calidus Strategy and Program Management.

www.timesaerospace.aero
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DESIGNER SHAIK LTD STAND NO: F83

Tel: + 973 1759 8043
Email: amani@designer
shaik.com
Web: www.designershaik.com

Designer Shaik is a brand that combines luxury, opulence and a theme 
that recaptures the colourful heritage and culture of oriental Arabia. 
Designer Shaik is the creator of luxury timepieces, signature award-
winning fragrances, intricate pens and supporting Limited Edition 
accessories. The best of Arabia to the world, from the Kingdom of 
Bahrain.

DTE – DEFENSE TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT STAND NO: H50

Tel: + 1 703 766 1700
Email: sally@defense-tech.com
Web: www.defense-tech.com 

Defense Technology Equipment Inc. (DTE), Cage:0ZTG3, is the 
leader in aftermarket sales and distribution of components, rotables 
& consumables in the aerospace industry. DTE supports C-130, 
L-100, F-16, F-5, CL-215, CL-415, Airbus, Boeing, Bell all series, and 
Sikorsky UH-60. DTE is ISO 9001:2015 certified, ASA-100 certified, 
AS9120 compliant. Our mission: to achieve Just-In-Time delivery with 
aftermarket support to satisfy our clients’ needs to keep their fleets 
ready to fly.

DFS AVIATION SERVICES BAHRAIN CO WLL STAND NO: A7

Tel: + 49 173 650 9968 
Email: Moritz.Manzel@
dfs-as.aero
Web: www.dfs-bh.com

DFS Aviation Services is your global partner for all aspects of air traffic 
management (ATM). As a certified air navigation services provider 
(ANSP), we offer extensive know-how and expertise in all areas of 
air traffic control and beyond. From ATM experts for ATM experts. 
Since 2019, our subsidiary DFS Aviation Services Bahrain Co. W.L.L. 
is responsible for the provision of operational and administrative 
personnel in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

DHL INTERNATIONAL B.S.C STAND NO: A8, C70

Tel: + 973 360 617 62
Email: najwa.raslan@dhl.com
Web: www.dhl.com

DHL is the leading global brand in the logistics industry. Our divisions 
offer an unrivalled portfolio of logistics services from international 
parcel delivery, e-commerce shipping and fulfillment solutions, 
international express, road, air and ocean transport to industrial 
supply chain management. With 380,000 employees in more than 
220 countries and territories worldwide. With specialized solutions for 
markets and industries, DHL is decisively positioned as “The logistics 
company for the world”.

www.timesaerospace.aero
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DTEB AVIATION STAND NO: H10

Tel: + 973 17 822 006
Email: amina@dteb.com
Web: www.dteb.com

DTEB Aviation is a division of DTEB for provision of airport and aviation 
consultancy services. DTEB Aviation comprises of highly experienced 
experts from different parts of the world creating a strong platform 
for provision of airport consultancy. We focus on requirements from 
different clients providing design, research, and consultancy services 
for global airports. Our services include but not limited to airport 
planning, engineering, systems design, management, licensing, and 
operation.

EDGE GROUP STAND NO: G100

Tel: + 971 2 205 6666
Email: lilibeth.pueblo@
edgegroup.ae
Web: www.edgegroup.ae

EDGE is an advanced technology group established to develop agile, 
bold and disruptive solutions for defence and beyond. Enabling a 
secure future, it is dedicated to bringing innovative technologies and 
services to market with greater speed and efficiency. Leveraging local 
and international partnerships across the defence and technology 
spectrum, it is a magnet for exceptional talent and global expertise, 
reimaging capabilities with research and development at its core.

ELBIT SYSTEMS STAND NO: C30

Tel: + 972 4 8315315
Email: roni.ganani@
elbitsystems.com
Web: www.elbitsystems.com

Elbit Systems is engaged in a range of defense, homeland security 
and commercial programs throughout the world. The Company 
operates in the areas of aerospace, land and naval systems, C4ISR, 
unmanned systems, electro-optics, space systems, EW, cyber and 
munitions, upgrading of existing platforms, a range of support 
services, including T&S.

Exhibitor Profiles
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EMIRATES DEFENSE 
COMPANIES COUNCIL

STAND NO: G100

Web: www.edce.gov.ae

EXCALIBUR SYSTEMS STAND NO: J50

Tel: + 972 2 654 1050
Email: admin@excalibur.co.il
Web: www.mil-1553.com 
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ETIHAD AIRWAYS ENGINEERING STAND NO: A27

Tel: + 971 2575 5555
Email: ddoherty@etihad.ae
Web: www.etihadengineering.
com

Situated in Abu Dhabi, Etihad Engineering is one of the world’s 
leading MROs in terms of capabilities, offering comprehensive aircraft 
maintenance solutions to customers from all over the world. With 
decades of experience on major commercial Airbus and Boeing 
aircraft, Etihad Engineering delivers a wide range of services including 
heavy maintenance, advanced composite repair, cabin refurbishment, 
design and production solutions, livery paint, component repair and 
more.

ETIMAD HOLDING LLC STAND NO: G100

Tel: + 971 2 659 0000
Email: khalil.alhammadi@
etimad.ae
Web: www.etimad.ae

Etimad Holding is a technology solutions and services company 
with dedicated focus on Homeland security, system integration, 
project management and Power security.We are a dynamic company 
comprising of highly skilled individuals capable of providing solutions 
in our field as per the users’ requirements/demands.Through the 
success achieved over the last 15 years the company has become a 
group of over 25 successful company’s and a combined workforce of 
over 2,000 employees.

EURO UNIVERSITY STAND NO: D81

Tel: + 973 1722 2444
Email: isa.aljenaid@eub.edu.bh
Web: www.eub.edu.bh/

Euro University of Bahrain offers academic programmes from the 
University of London, one of the world’s leading universities. Situated 
in the heart of Manama, EUB provides its students with academic 
excellence and an enriching student experience. The International 
Foundation Programme provides outstanding preparation for 
undergraduate studies in the Kingdom of Bahrain, with successful 
completion of the IFP guaranteeing progression onto the study areas 
of Law, Computing, and Business.

FAI AVIATION GROUP STAND NO: D10

FAI Aviation Group
Flughafenstrasse 124
90411 Nuremberg
Germany

Tel: + 49 911 36009-0
Email: dubai@fai.ag
Web: www.fai.ag

FAI Aviation Group operates Germany’s largest fleet of Bombardier 
business jets (20 aircraft). The total fleet is including 5 Global Express, 
1 Challenger 850, 6 Challenger 604/605, 7 Learjet 60 and 1 Premier 1A 
light jet. FAI holds TRTO and CAMO+ approvals. FAl’s in house MRO, 
FAI Technik, is EASA Part 145-certified for Line- and Base-Maintenance 
for all Bombardier Aircraft and also approved by the FAA, Cayman 
Island and The Bermudas.

www.timesaerospace.aero
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FlightGlobal 

GACA - GENERAL AUTHORITY OF CIVIL AVIATION STAND NO: A38

Tel: + 966 56 200 0557
Email: gzimami@gaca.gov.sa
Web: www.gaca.gov.sa

The General Authority of Civil Aviation (GACA) mission is to develop 
the air transport industry in accordance with the latest international 
standards, strengthen the position of the Kingdom as a globally 
influential player in civil aviation, achieve financial growth and 
stability for the sector, and enforce the relevant rules, regulations 
and procedures to ensure air transport safety and security. As well as 
fulfilling the role of the Kingdom’s aviation regulator, GACA also acts 
as the steward of the Saudi Aviation Strategy. 

GENERAL AUTHORITY FOR MILITARY INDUSTRIES (GAMI) STAND NO: A29

Tel: + 966 112821000
Email: talsecait@gami.gov.sa 
Web: www.gami.gov.sa

The General Authority for Military Industries (GAMI) is the regulator, 
enabler, and licensor of Saudi Arabia’s defense sector. GAMI 
facilitates the right business environment and billions of dollars’ 
worth of investment opportunities, ranging from defense industries 
supply chains to the development of strategic industrial participation 
partnerships, to ensure that Saudi Arabia’s localization targets for 
defense expenditure breed significant and sustainable returns on 
investment for local and international stakeholders.

Exhibitor Profiles
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FEDEX STAND NO: C60

Tel: + 971 4309 1252
Email: rmazzetto@fedex.com
Web: www.fedex.com

FedEx Express is the world’s largest express transportation company, 
providing fast and reliable delivery to more than 220 countries and 
territories. FedEx Express uses a global air and-ground network to 
speed delivery of time-sensitive shipments, by a definite time and date.

Email: support@flightglobal.com
Web: www.flightglobal.com

FlightGlobal is the global aviation community’s source of news, data, 
insight, knowledge and expertise. It provide news, data, analytics 
and advisory services to connect the aviation community globally 
and help organisations shape their business strategies, identify new 
opportunities and make better decisions faster.
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A. Lateef Khalid Alaujan & Sons Group W.L.L K10
Abu Dhabi Sports Aviation Club J14
Ahlia University E83
AIN  
Al Defaiya (media) F35
Al Jazira Aviation Club J10
Al Jundi E30
Al Mubara Al Khalifyah L81
ALBA E20
Aldhaen Contracting and Trading WLL B20
Alhan Events (public area) Family Area
Alpha Star Aviation Services A17, F50
American University of Bahrain E12

Applied Science University L80
Arab Open University E10
Arab Space Commission L60
Arabian Petroleum Supply Company K12
Aviation Investigation Bureau J81
BAC Jet Fuel Company H30
BAE Systems A23, G60
Bahrain Airport Company A37, G40
Bahrain Airport Services A36, J30
Bahrain Defence Force J40
Bahrain Export F80
Bahrain Institute for Banking & Finance E82
Bahrain National Guard J20

Bahrain National Space Science Agency (NSSA) J60
Bahrain Polytechnic C81
Batelco A19, D20
Belgian Advanced Technology F20
Bharat Dynamics Ltd (sharer) D40
Bharat Electronics Limited (sharer) D40
Bose Products BV G80
CFM International A12, C40
Dallmeier Electronic H82
Designer Shaik Ltd F83
Dheya Tawfiqi Engineering Consultancy Bureau (DTEB) H10
DHL International B.S.C A8, C70
DTE - Defense Technology Equipment H50

A-Z OF EXHIBITORS
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Elbit Systems C30
Euro University D81
Excalibur Systems (sharer) J50
FAI rent-a-jet GmbH D10
FedEx C60
First Motors W.L.L 702
GACA - General Authority of Civil Aviation A38
Gravity Indoor Skydiving (public) Family Area
Gulf Air A20, F40
Gulf Aviation Academy H40
Gulf University C80
Hala Bahrain Hospitality G30
Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd D40
ISDEF J50
Israel Aerospace Industries H70

Israel Airports Authority (sharer) J50
Kallman Worldwide Inc. G52
King Abdul-Aziz city for science & Technology A35, F70
Kingdom University C82
L3 Harris C12
Lockheed Martin Corporation A28, G70
MENA AEROSPACE ENTERPRISES W.L.L. A9, H20
Ministry of Interior K30
Ministry of Transportation & Telecommunications E50
Nation Shield F30
Ninety Nines Female Pilots Organization H83
OxfordSaudia Flight Academy E40
Pakistan Aeronautical Complex (PAC) A3, J80
Radio Bahrain  D50
Rafael Advanced Defense Systems Ltd C54

Red Arrows B32
Royal Charity Organisation F82
Royal University for Women D83
Saudi Hawks B30
Seamax Boats STATIC DISPLAY AREA
Sniper Trading C50
Southern Area Municipality F81
Tawazun Economic Council G100
TEXEL AIR WLL A10, E60
UAE Civil Aviation Authority C20
UAE Space Agency J70
University College of Bahrain E81
University of Technology Bahrain D82
Vatel Hotel & Tourism Business School E80
Xerox-Bahrain B12
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GENESIS - FIRST MOTORS W.L.L STAND NO: 702

Tel: + 973 3364 1070
Email: semreen.ahmed@
1stmotors.com
Web: www.genesis.com/bh

Genesis is a global luxury automotive brand that delivers the highest 
standards of performance, design, safety and innovation. Genesis 
designs customer experiences that go beyond products, embodying 
audacious, progressive and distinctly Korean characteristics within 
its unique “Athletic Elegance” design identity. With a growing range 
of models, including the G70, G80, GV80 and G90 — Genesis has 
emerged in key markets across the globe since its initial launch in 
Korea.
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GULF AIR STAND NO: A20, F40

Tel: + 973 17 338192
Email: sarah.alwasaibei@
gulfair.com
Web: www.gulfair.com

Gulf Air commenced its operations in 1950, becoming one of the 
first commercial airlines established in the Middle East. It operates 
flights from its hub at Bahrain International Airport to cities in Europe, 
Middle East, Africa, Indian sub-continent and the Far East. Gulf Air 
received Skytrax World’s Most Improved Airline 2022 award and Five 
Star COVID-19 Airline Safety Rating for flying safely throughout the 
pandemic. 

GULF AVIATION ACADEMY STAND NO: H40

Tel: + 973 1735 7710
Email: salama.ali@gaa.aero
Web: www.gaa.aero

GAA is into aviation training and consultancy. They train Pilots, Cabin 
Crew, Air Traffic Controllers, Aircraft Engineers, Airport Professionals, 
Ground Staff, etc. GAA strives for the highest training standards 
to meet the requirement of providing highly skilled and safety 
focussed workforce for the aviation community by using cutting-
edge technologies through constant innovation and continuous 
improvement. Augmented/Virtual Reality and E-learning are the new 
additions to GAA’s existing list of offerings.

www.timesaerospace.aero

GLOBAL AEROSPACE 
LOGISTICS (GAL)

STAND NO: G100

Tel: + 971 2 4941126
Email: yaserf@gal.ae
Web: www.gal.ae

GRAVITY INDOOR 
SKYDIVING

FAMILY AREA 

Tel: + 973 1310 0000
Email: info@gravitybah.com
Web: www.gravitybah.com 

Enjoy a unique flying experience in a safe 
environment without having to jump out of an 
airplane! 
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GULFSTREAM AEROSPACE CORPORATION STAND NO: A18

Tel: + 1 912 675 0221
Email: jennifer.peluso@
gulfstream.com
Web: www.gulfstream.com

Gulfstream flew the first purpose-built business jet in 1958 and 
today more than 3,000 aircraft are in service around the world. With 
parent company General Dynamics, Gulfstream consistently invests in 
developing innovative new aircraft and services. The fleet includes the 
Gulfstream G280™, Gulfstream G650™ and Gulfstream G650ER™, 
and next-generation Gulfstream G400™, Gulfstream G500™, 
Gulfstream G600™, Gulfstream G700™ and Gulfstream G800™, all 
backed by Gulfstream’s worldwide Customer Support network.

GULF UNIVERSITY STAND NO: C80

Tel: + 973 1762 0092
Email: info@gulfuniversity.edu.bh
Web: www.gulfuniversity.edu.bh

Gulf University is young and dynamic in offering quality education in 
Bahrain preparing work ready graduates with 21st century skill and 
competencies. Currently, the university offers the following programs 
in various disciplines: Bachelor in Human Resources Management, 
Bachelor in Accounting & Finance, Bachelor in Mass Communication, 
Bachelor in Interior Design Engineering, BEng. Mechanical 
Engineering, BEng. Electrical & Electronic Engineering, Bachelor in Law 
and Master in Mass Communication.

HALA BAHRAIN HOSPITALITY STAND NO: G30

Tel: + 973 1732 1103
Email: ameera.ali@
halabahrain.bh
Web: www.halabahrain.bh

Hala Bahrain Hospitality offers a wide range of premium hospitality 
services, packages, and facilities at Bahrain International Airport to 
turn any trip into a luxury travel experience. Whether you are arriving, 
departing, or transiting at Bahrain International Airport or Awal Private 
Terminal, Hala Bahrain’s welcoming staff are committed to ensuring 
your journey is convenient and comfortable, while extending the warm 
hospitality Bahrain is known for.

HINDUSTAN AERONAUTICS LTD STAND NO: D40

Tel: + 918 0 2286 1258
Email: marketing@hal-india.com 
Web: www.hal-india.com 

HINDUSTAN AERONAUTICS LIMITED (HAL) Corporate Office 15/1, 
Cubbon Road, Bangalore-560001, INDIA Contact: Arup Kumar Mallick, 
General Manager (Marketing) Tel: +91-80-2232-0197/0860. E-mail: 
marketing@hal-india.com Website: www.hal-india.com HAL’s strengths 
are R&D, Manufacturing /overhaul of Fighter/Trainer/Transport Aircraft , 
Helicopters ,Engines Current Programmes: • ALH-Dhruv (Advanced Light 
Helicopter). • LCA-Tejas (Light Combat Aircraft). • Do-228 (Multi-Mission). 
• Hawk-Mk132. • Su-30MKI. • Light Combat Helicopter (LCH) Design/
Development initiatives: • Hindustan Turbo-Trainer (HTT-40). • Light Utility 
Helicopter (LUH). • Indian Multi Role Helicopter (IMRH)) Exports: • Do-228 
& ALH • Structural work packages • Precision machined components • 
Castings • Forgings • Composite parts • Avionics
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Headquarter • FAI rent-a-jet GmbH • Flughafenstrasse 124 • 90411 Nuremberg • Germany
DMCC Branch • Office 3204, X2 Tower • Jumeirah Lake Towers • Dubai • United Arab Emirates

Telephone: +971-4-4522422 • E-Mail: dubai@fai.ag

• Germany‘s largest Bombardier Fleet Operator 
• One of the 10 largest fleet operators in general aviation in Europe/Africa/Middle East
• Market leader in patient transport by ambulance jet
• More than 35 years in business
• Operating a fleet of 21 jets under EASA Air Ops
• Experience of more than 300,000 hours of logged flight time
•  EASA Part 145 Maintenance Organisation (MRO), also approved by the Cayman Islands and Bermuda
•  Specialist in Line/Base maintenance including refurbishment and modification of Bombardier aircraft
• 14,000 m2 carbon neutral FBO

www.fai.ag

CHARTER+MANAGEMENT  AIR AMBULANCE  MAINTENANCE
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INDRA STAND NO: A11

Tel: + 34 914 805000
Email: eccabezas@
indracompany.com 
Web: www.indracompany.com

Indra is a leading global technology engineering company for the 
aerospace, defence and mobility sectors. Indra is a leading supplier 
of air traffic management systems with more than 5,900 installations 
deployed in 180 countries. Its technology is involved in the 
management of more than 25% of total world airspace.

ISDEF STAND NO: J50

Tel: + 972 (0) 3 691 4564
Email: danabe@isdefexpo.com
Web: www.isdefexpo.com 

ISDEF (Israel Defense) is Israel’s largest International Defense, HLS, 
and Cyber Exhibition As an event specialist, ISDEF creates end-to-
end solutions for professional exhibitions, tailor-made conferences, 
and B2B networking forums customized to meet commercial and 
government requirements of. Over its 15 years of activity, ISDEF has 
received wide recognition from government bodies and prominent 
leaders in the private sector, the security community, and the military 
both in Israel and abroad.
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Headquarter • FAI rent-a-jet GmbH • Flughafenstrasse 124 • 90411 Nuremberg • Germany
DMCC Branch • Office 3204, X2 Tower • Jumeirah Lake Towers • Dubai • United Arab Emirates

Telephone: +971-4-4522422 • E-Mail: dubai@fai.ag

• Germany‘s largest Bombardier Fleet Operator 
• One of the 10 largest fleet operators in general aviation in Europe/Africa/Middle East
• Market leader in patient transport by ambulance jet
• More than 35 years in business
• Operating a fleet of 21 jets under EASA Air Ops
• Experience of more than 300,000 hours of logged flight time
•  EASA Part 145 Maintenance Organisation (MRO), also approved by the Cayman Islands and Bermuda
•  Specialist in Line/Base maintenance including refurbishment and modification of Bombardier aircraft
• 14,000 m2 carbon neutral FBO

www.fai.ag

CHARTER+MANAGEMENT  AIR AMBULANCE  MAINTENANCE

ISRAEL AEROSPACE 
INDUSTRIES

STAND NO: H70

Tel: + 972 3 9355601
Email: vcharash@iai.co.il
Web: www.iai.co.il

As industry leaders, IAI recognizes that sustaina-
bility is the foundation that affects everything we 
do. Being accountable and managing our triple 
bottom-line makes business sense and builds resil-
ience and continuity throughout our operations as 
well as supporting our growth. 

ISRAEL AIRPORTS 
AUTHORITY

STAND NO: J50

Web: www.iaa.gov.il

Subscribe for FREE at
www.timesaerospace.aero/magazines
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KALLMAN WORLDWIDE INC. STAND NO: G52

Tel: + 201 251 2600
Email: gerric@kallman.com
Web: www.kallman.com

Visit the USA Partnership Pavilion to meet American suppliers, 
strengthen relationships, initiate new contacts, and collaborate with 
innovative partners. Visit Bahrain International Airshow 2022 at 
www.kallman.com for exhibiting company information. 
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KING ABDUL-AZIZ CITY FOR SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY STAND NO: A35, F70

Tel: + 966 0540035001 
Email: aalateeq@kacst.edu.sa
Web: www.kacst.edu.sa

We believe that scientific research and technological developments 
are key components to further economic growth and national 
development in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, and we operate and 
manage the following activities: Supporting the National Research, 
Development and Innovation Strategy. Technological Support Research 
and Development Innovation Support.

KINGDOM UNIVERSITY STAND NO: C82

Tel: + 1 520 304 8845
Email: a.alzubi@ku.edu.bh
Web: www.ku.edu.bh

Kingdom University, one of the first private educational institutes in 
Bahrain, provides outstanding educational experiences that prepare 
students for the challenges of productive citizenship. With experience 
of more than 15 years, Kingdom University offers Bachelor programs, 
several of which boast continued accreditation of the ACCA. We at 
Kingdom University strive for excellence, innovation, and inclusiveness.

www.timesaerospace.aero

L3HARRIS STAND NO: C12

Tel: + 1 520 304 8845
Email: Brent.White@
L3Harris.com 
Web: www.l3harris.com

L3Harris Technologies is an agile global aerospace and defense 
technology innovator, delivering end-to-end solutions that meet 
customers’ mission-critical needs. The company provides advanced 
defense and commercial technologies across air, land, sea, space 
and cyber domains. L3Harris has approximately $18 billion in annual 
revenue, 48,000 employees and customers in 100 countries. L3Harris 
is accelerating innovation and providing affordable solutions to fast 
forward to tomorrow. Learn more at L3Harris.com.
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LEONARDO SPA STAND NO: A24

Tel: + 44 20 7340 6100
Email: dallas.mabon@
leonardo.com
Web: www.leonardo.com

We are one of the world’s major players in Aerospace, Defence and 
Security, a global solutions provider and a trusted long-term partner 
of choice for governments, institutions and business customers. We 
deliver cutting-edge and dual-use technologies, meeting both military 
and civil requirements. In partnership with our customers, we work to 
strengthen global security, protect people, territories, cyber networks 
and infrastructure.

LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION STAND NO: A28, G70

Tel: + 1 817 762 2573
Email: kallie.l.devries@lmco.com
Web: www.lockheedmartin.com

Headquartered in Bethesda, Maryland, Lockheed Martin is a global 
security and aerospace company that employs approximately 114,000 
people worldwide and is principally engaged in the research, design, 
development, manufacture, integration and sustainment of advanced 
technology systems, products and services.

MARVIN TEST SOLUTIONS STAND NO: G55

Tel: + 1 949 263 2222
Email: Kim.Billingsley@
marvintest.com
Web: www.marvintest.com

Marvin Test Solutions, a vertically integrated aerospace test and 
measurement company, has created and delivered innovative, reliable 
test systems for factory, depot, intermediate, and flightline use since 
1988. Our expertise delivering aerospace precision underpins our 
manufacturing solutions, enabling us to quickly meet customers’ 
requirements with high-performance products and custom turnkey 
systems, backed by excellent long-term customer support.

MEIRCELL STAND NO: J50

Tel: + 972 8853 5288
Email: yaniv@meircell.co.il
Web: www.meircell.com

Established in 1995, MEIRCELL provides portable power solutions to 
suit the product requirements of our global customers. The company 
is a recognized leader in the field of battery-pack and battery-
charger production, as well as in rechargeable batteries, wiring and 
component assemblies. As a value-added subcontractor for battery 
packs and chargers, MEIRCELL also provides assembly services and full 
integration of products for small, medium-size and large companies, 
including wiring, soldering and welding, MEIRCELL has a proven track 
record in taking customer projects from early development to final 
‘built to specs’ production. Our customer base includes governmental, 
industrial and medical sectors.
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MENA AEROSPACE ENTERPRISES W.L.L. STAND NO: A9, H20

MENA Aerospace Hangar 
Complex, Bahrain International 
Airport, Building 265, Rayya 
Highway Samaheej 237 
Muharraq, PO Box 23784 
Kingdom of Bahrain

Tel: + 973 3628 0077
Email: r.pinto@mena.aero
Web: www.mena.aero

MENA Aerospace Enterprises WLL established in 2004, is a wholly 
Bahrain-owned provider of comprehensive aviation and aerospace 
services. MENA Aerospace is the corporate head for MENA Aviation 
Real Estate, MENA Consulting Services, MENA Technics WLL, MENA 
Trading, which sits under MENA Technics; and the newly launched 
MENA Cargo which sits under MAE Aircraft Management WLL. 
MENA Aerospace is the only owner/
operator of a General & Private 
aviation hangar at BIA.

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION & TELECOMMUNICATIONS STAND NO: E50

Tel: + 973 1733 7878 
Email: pr@mtt.gov.bh
www.mtt.gov.bh

Bahrain’s Ministry of Transportation and Telecommunications (MTT) 
is the government body responsible for the development and 
regulation of the Kingdom’s transportation and telecommunications 
infrastructure and systems. MTT’s responsibilities include the 
development, regulation and streamlining of Bahrain’s Civil Aviation 
Affairs, Ports and Maritime Affairs, Land Transport Affairs, and Bahrain 
Post, in addition to overseeing the development and regulation of the 
telecommunications industry.

NATIONAL BANK OF BAHRAIN STAND NO: A6

Tel: + 973 1722 8800 
Email: bayan.alobaidli@
nbb.com.bh
Web: www.nbbonline.com

Established in 1957,we are the Kingdom’s first locally owned bank. A 
proudly Bahrain brand, we continue to develop our capabilities every 
day using our expertise to better serve those who put their trust in us. 
Regionally present and dedicated to our local community, our history is 
Bahrain’s. Our efforts are focused on capturing business opportunities 
locally, regionally and internationally and our KSA and UAE branches 
lead the way in this initiative.

MINISTRY OF 
INTERIOR

STAND NO: K30

Tel: + 973 1739 0900 
Email: fa.alghareeb@moipr.gov.bh
Web: www.interior.gov.bh

NATION SHIELD STAND NO: F30

Tel: + 971 2 441 5999
Email: info@nationshield.ae
Web: www.nationshield.ae 

His Highness Sheikh Khalifa bin Zayed Al Nahyan, 
President of the UAE and Supreme Commander 
of the Armed Forces, was kind enough to suggest 
the name “Nation Shield” for the armed forces 
monthly journal in August 1971.
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NINETY NINES FEMALE PILOTS ORGANIZATION STAND NO: H83 

Tel: + 962 79500 1051
Email: waadaldossari@
hotmail.com
Web: www.arabian99s.com

The Ninety-Nines is an international organisation of women pilots that 
promotes the advancement of aviation through education, scholarships 
and mutual support while honoring its unique history and sharing its 
members’ passion for flight, to quote Amelia Earhart, “Fly for the fun 
of it”. The Arabian section of the Ninety-Nines is the fastest-growing 
section outside North America. The governor of the Arabian section is 
Captain Alia Al Twal.

OTOKAR OTOMOTIV VE SAVUNMA SANAYI A.S STAND NO: A16

Tel: + 90 216-4892950
Email: ksukun@otokar.com.tr
Web: www.otokar.com.tr

One of the Koç Group companies, Otokar has been offering tailor-
made solutions to its customers’ needs since 1963, with its own 
technology, design, and applications. It operates with more than 
2000 employees in its factory established on an area of   552.000 m² in 
Sakarya.

OXFORDSAUDIA FLIGHT ACADEMY STAND NO: E40

Tel: + 966 500082256 
Email: ahmed.aljowder@
oxfordsaudia.com
Web: www.oxfordsaudia.com

OxfordSaudia Flight Academy is located in Dammam Airport with a 
vision to bring the best training providers in aviation to Saudi Arabia. 
The Academy has broad and strategic units, including ground and 
flight school, maintenance training, and simulator training... We 
stand out with a pilots training program that supports our graduates 
with employment after graduation, distinguishing their careers and 
experiences in the field, and provides them security when reaching the 
market.

PAKISTAN AERONAUTICAL COMPLEX (PAC) STAND NO: A3, J80

Tel: + 92 51 90990 
Web: www.pac.org.pk

Pakistan Aeronautical Complex (PAC) is an organization which 
comprises of four co-located factories which virtually take care of 
maintenance of all operational assets of Pakistan Air Force (PAF) for 
the purpose of effective control and efficient working. The complex is 
governed by a Board which is headed by Chairman PAC Board.
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RABDAN ACADEMY STAND NO: G100

Tel: + 971 25999111  
Email: aaydaroos@ra.ac.ae
Web: www.ra.ac.ae

Since its establishment in 2013, Rabdan Academy has aimed to 
provide an exceptional experience for its students by adopting a dual 
learning approach, combining academic and vocational aspects, within 
an interactive learning environment in the Safety, Security, Defence, 
Emergency Preparedness and Crisis Management Sectors.

RADIO BAHRAIN STAND NO: D50

Tel: + 973 1756 4250
Email: info@radio.bh
Web: www.radio.bh

Radio Bahrain’s vision is to inspire joyful connection and it does this 
through music with more personality. Radio Bahrain 96.5 is one of the 
oldest stations in the region, but it is anything but old. It is passionate 
about what it does and is open to working with you to bring your 
brand or career to life.

RAFAEL ADVANCED DEFENSE SYSTEMS LTD STAND NO: C54

Tel: + 972 52851 3675
Email: sofiv@rafael.co.il
Web: www.rafael.co.il

RAFAEL Advanced Defense Systems is synonymous with Dynamic 
Defense and Technological Ingenuity. For over 75 years, we pioneered 
advances in defense, cyber and security solutions for air, land, sea, and 
space. Our innovations are based on extensive operational experience 
and understanding of evolving combat requirements. They enable 
the rapid development of effective solutions for complex battlefield 
challenges. Always ahead – we ensure an ongoing advantage for our 
worldwide client base.

RAYTHEON TECHNOLOGIES STAND NO: A32

Tel: + 781 522-3000
Email: Meaghan.lawrence@
raytheon.com 
Web: www.rtx.com

Raytheon Technologies Corporation is an aerospace and defense 
company that provides advanced systems and services for commercial, 
military and government customers worldwide. With four industry-
leading businesses – Collins Aerospace, Pratt & Whitney, Raytheon 
Intelligence & Space and Raytheon Missiles & Defense – the company 
delivers solutions that push the boundaries in avionics, cybersecurity, 
directed energy, electric propulsion, hypersonics and quantum physics.
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RED ARROWS STAND NO: B32

Tel: + 44 7867 348900 
Email: andrew.morton103@
mod.gov.uk
Web: www.raf.mod.uk/
display-teams/red-arrows

The Royal Air Force Aerobatic Team, the Red Arrows, is one of the 
world’s premier aerobatic display teams. Representing the speed, 
agility and precision of the Royal Air Force, the team is the public 
face of the service. They assist in recruiting to the Armed Forces, act 
as ambassadors for the United Kingdom at home and overseas and 
promote the best of British

ROKETSAN STAND NO: A13

Tel: + 90 312 8605500
Email: pinar.delitay@
roketsan.com.tr
Web: www.roketsan.com.tr

Roketsan is a company established to lead in designing, developing, 
and manufacturing rockets, missiles and ballistic protection systems 
Roketsan develops and manufactures various types of rockets, missiles, 
guided munitions along with their launching and propulsion systems, 
seekers, guidance-control systems, fuzes, warheads, mechanical 
parts, and software. Integrating them to land, air and naval platforms, 
Roketsan is also working on the development of space technologies 
and vehicles at its Ankara facilities.

ROLLS-ROYCE STAND NO: A26

Tel: + 44 1332 242424
Email: Omar.AliAdib@
Rolls-Royce.com
Web: www.rolls-royce.com

Rolls-Royce pioneers cutting-edge technologies that deliver the 
cleanest, safest and most competitive solutions to meet our planet’s 
vital power needs. We power more than 35 types of commercial 
aircraft and have over 13,000 engines in service around the world. Our 
engines power the latest modern widebody aircraft such as the Airbus 
A330neo, Airbus A350 and Boeing 787 as well as the world’s fastest 
and largest business jets.

ROYAL BAHRAIN AIR FORCE STAND NO: A2

Tel: + 973 3838 3636
Email: alnoaimi@gmail.com
Web: www.bdf.bh

Royal Bahraini Air Force is one of the most advanced entities of 
Bahrain Defense Force. RBAF is the main Air power of the BDF 
handling several international defensive missions, projects, and 
systems with high quality and professionalism. RBAF was founded 
as an Air Wing more than 45 years ago with several aerial warfare 
systems. Today RBAF has the most sophisticated air power equipment 
alongside highly educated pilots, engineers, operators, and airmen.
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ROYAL CHARITY ORGANISATION STAND NO: F82

Tel: + 973 1731 3666
Web: www.rhf.gov.bh

The Royal Humanitarian Foundation undertakes charity and 
philanthropic works and promotes a humanitarian, social, and 
economic role for the benefit of citizens. In 2001, the Foundation was 
established by a royal decree from His Majesty King Hamad bin Isa Al 
Khalifa, the King of the Kingdom of Bahrain, to sponsor and care for 
orphans and widows, besides providing social, health, and educational 
support. Chairman of the Board of Trustees.

ROYAL UNIVERSITY FOR WOMEN STAND NO: D83

Tel: + 971 35948603
Email: nmowlan@ruw.edu.bh
Web: www.ruw.edu.bh

RUW is the first private, purpose-built university in the Kingdom of 
Bahrain dedicated solely to the higher education of women. Built 
on the highest academic standards. We provide our students with 
a conducive environment in which to develop vibrant personalities, 
create leaders, as well as dynamic decision-makers, independent 
thinkers, and community-conscious individuals. RUW is recognized by 
the Ministry of Education in KSA, Oman and in Kuwait for Business 
Programmes.

S3 AERODEFENSE, LLC. STAND NO: G50

Tel: + 1 414 351 1506
Email: aprilh@s3aerodefense.com
Web: www.s3aerodefense.com

S3 AeroDefense provides aircraft spares distribution, repair and 
overhaul services, and program management solutions to military 
operators around the world.

View show daily news at
www.timesaerospace.aero/other-publications
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SAUDI AIRLINES STAND NO: A21

Tel: + 966 5013 33885 
Email: dghunaim@saudia.com
Web: www.saudia.com

SAUDIA Group is one of the largest aviation conglomerates in MENA 
region comprised of 12 subsidiary companies and strategic business 
units, which include all air transport activities, that are Saudi Airlines as 
an air carrier, Flyadeal, SAEI, Saudia Cargo, SGS, SAL, Saudia Catering, 
SPA, SARED, PSAA, Saudia Royal Fleet, and Fakih Medical Services. 
SAUDIA, through its strategic business units, is operating a huge fleet 
containing 164 aircrafts and upcoming 68.

SAUDI ARABIAN MILITARY INDUSTRIES (SAMI) STAND NO: A30

Tel: + 966 9200 00977
Email: kalkhuzayim@sami.com.sa
Web: www.sami.com.sa

SAMI Is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Public Investment Fund (PIF). 
Launched in May 2017 and working under the directives outlined in the 
Saudi Vision 2030. Aiming to be among the top 25 defense companies 
in the world by 2030, SAMI is expected to play a key role in localizing 
50% of Saudi Arabia’s total government defense spending.

SAUDI ARAMCO STAND NO: A33

Tel: + 966 504 802573 
Email: mohammed.binsaqr@
aramco.com
Web: www.aramco.com

We are one of the world’s largest integrated energy and chemicals 
companies, creating value across the hydrocarbon chain, and delivering 
societal and economic benefits to people and communities around the 
globe who rely on the vital energy we supply.

SAUDI HAWKS STAND NO: B30

Tel: + 966 144 221501 #44500
Email: saudihawks88@msn.com
Web: www.saudihawks.net 

The ‘Saudi Hawks’ are the Royal Saudi Air Force aerobatic display team 
flying six Bae Hawk Mk.65 trainers painted in all green colour scheme 
with white trim. All the team’s aircraft are equipped with white, red, 
blue, and green smoke generators. The Saudi Hawks aerobatic team is 
part of No. 88 Squadron based at King Faisal Air Base in Tabuk.
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SEAMAX BOATS STATIC DISPLAY AREA 

Tel: + 973 1777 4442
Email: info@seamaxboats.net
Web: www.seamax.bh

Seamax is a premier boat manufacturer and maintenance facility in 
the Kingdom of Bahrain, providing boat parts, fishing, electrical and 
accessories. Our manufacturing process uses hand laid fiberglass 
of marine quality and standards with light weight water resistant 
material provides superior strength and durability. We specialized 
in recreational, leisure boats along with military vessels which follow 
the highest safety, protection, configured to carry different types of 
armaments and crew capacity.

SNIPER TRADING STAND NO: C50

Tel: + 973 6668 0916
Email: sales1@
snipertradingbh.com
Web: www.snipershopping.com

SNIPER TRADING is the exclusive agent for many world-class brands in 
the kingdom of Bahrain, such as 511,HELIKON-TEX magnum etc.

SOUTHERN AREA MUNICIPALITY STAND NO: F81

Tel: + 973 1798 6000
Email: prinfo@mun.gov.bh
Web: www.mun.gov.bh

Southern area municipality will have an awareness corner including 
booklets, brochures, and gift items (rubber bands). Will have a 
TV screen to show our initiatives and services to the audience in 
southern area. Moreover, will distribute card booklets of southern area 
landmarks and car garbage bags.

SPACE PHARMA STAND NO: J50

Tel: + 972 9 866 8332
Email: hilla@alabs.co
Web: www.spacepharma.health

SpacePharma has developed a proprietary micro-laboratory for 
launching pharma R&D experiments and formulation facilities into 
space - more efficiently and at a fraction of the alternative cost. 
Micro-gravity enables novel drug development & formulation that 
are impossible on earth. With 28 breakthrough experiments already 
conducted in space via 7 launches and 2 R&D satellites, all successfully 
executed in collaboration with SpaceX, Axiom, NASA, ISS and major 
pharma companies.
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TAWAZUN ECONOMIC COUNCIL STAND NO: G100

Tel: + 971 2 6160000
Email: abanna@tawazun.ae
Web: www.tawazun.ae

Managed by Tawazun Economic Council (Tawazun), the UAE National 
Pavilion will take center stage at Bahrain International Airshow, 
displaying innovative ‘Made in UAE’ defense, aerospace and security 
products and solutions. The Pavilion features a number of the 
UAE’s most prominent companies specialized in military and civilian 
technologies, including EDGE, Calidus, Yahsat, Etimad and Rabdan 
Academy among others.

TEXEL AIR WLL STAND NO: A10, E60

Tel: + 973 17 479300
Email: catherine.kerr@
chisholmenterprises.com
Web: www.texelair.com

Texel Air is a Bahraini based Boeing 737-700FC and 737-800BCF 
operator holding a Bahraini AOC, along with BCAA and EASA 145 
Line and Heavy Maintenance Approvals. Texel Air specializes in niche 
market opportunities from ACMI, leasing to full aircraft charters 
operating for a variety of commercial and government clients. Texel 
Air offers a wide range of MRO Services from its 3,200sqm facility at 
Bahrain International Airport.

THALES STAND NO: A31

Tel: + 971 4601 8500
Email: myriem.ouachi@
thalesgroup.com
Web: www.thalesgroup.com

THALES A global leader in advanced technologies, investing in 
digital and “deeptech” innovations connectivity, big data, artificial 
intelligence, cybersecurity & quantum technologies to build a 
confident future crucial for the development of our societies. The 
Group provides its customers in the defense, aeronautics, space, 
transport, and digital identity & security domains with solutions, 
services & products that help them fulfil their critical role. Thales has 
81,000 employees in 68 countries. 

UAE CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY STAND NO: C20

Tel: + 971 50 399 919 
Email: ksharqi@gcaa.gov.ae
Web: www.gcaa.gov.ae

The General Civil Aviation Authority was created in 1996 by Federal 
Cabinet Decree (Law 4) to regulate Civil Aviation and provide 
designated services with observance to aviation safety and security 
to strengthen the aviation industry within the UAE and its upper 
space. Since 1996 the Authority has made considerable progress and 
embarked on bold new initiatives to provide a better service to its civil 
aviation clients and stakeholders. 
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UAE SPACE AGENCY STAND NO: J70

Tel: + 971 220 22222 
Email: r.alhashimi@space.gov.ae
Web: www.space.gov.ae
 

The United Arab Emirates Space Agency (UAESA) is the space 
agency of the United Arab Emirates government responsible for the 
development of the country’s space industry. It was created in 2014 
and is responsible for developing and regulating the space sector in 
the UAE. The agency is charged with the growth of the sector through 
partnerships, academic programmes.

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF BAHRAIN STAND NO: E81

Tel: + 973 1779 0828
Email: falanazi@ucb.edu.bh
Web: www.ucb.edu.bh

University College of Bahrain (UCB) was founded in 2002 by Professor 
Sheikh Khalid Bin Mohammed Al Khalifa, licensed by the Ministry 
of Education and Higher Education Council. UCB specializes in the 
subject areas of Business Administration, Information Technology 
and Communication and Media Studies. UCB is known as a modern 
university where degree programs were originally designed around 
a USA and Canadian higher education model of curriculum content, 
assessment, and delivery pattern.

UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY BAHRAIN STAND NO: D82

Tel: + 973 1778 7978
Email: eman.haji@utb.edu.bh 
Web: www.utb.edu.bh

University of Technology Bahrain (UTB) is one of the largest private 
universities in the Kingdom of Bahrain. Established in 2002, UTB is 
accredited by the Higher Education Council in Bahrain and offers 
bachelor programmes in engineering, computer science, and business. 
UTB is decisive and transformative in its quest for more academic 
recognitions and unprecedented commitment to excellence.

VATEL HOTEL & TOURISM BUSINESS SCHOOL STAND NO: E80

Tel: + 973 3366 1118
Email: l.elmahmoud@vatel.bh 
Web: www.vatel.bh

Vatel was founded in France in 1981. It is one of the world leading 
academic institutes in the field of hospitality management with more 
than 50 campuses around the world, 9000 students, and 42000 alumni. 
Vatel Bahrain was established as the first Vatel in the GCC area as an 
initiative from Bahrain Tourism & Exhibitions Authority in 2018 to cater 
for the growing needs of the tourism and hospitality sector.
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WORLD DEFENSE SHOW STAND NO: A29 

Tel: + 966 50 725 4762
Email: mclover@world
defenseshow.com
Web: www.worlddefenseshow.
com

Saudi Arabia’s World Defense Show - running from 4-8 Feb 2024 - will 
serve as the global stage for the future of defense across land, air, 
space, sea and security. Held in the presence of Saudi Arabia’s key 
leadership, international delegations and prominent industry decision-
makers, World Defense Show is the optimal meeting environment for 
the global defense industry. To learn more about the show, visit www.
worlddefenseshow.com

XEROX-BAHRAIN STAND NO: B12

Tel: + 973 1781 5444 
Email: sheen.johnson@bi-bh.com
Web: www.bi-bh.com 

Xerox is a leading provider of a wide variety of office equipment; 
Scanners, Software Solutions, MFDs, digital and production printers. 
Business International Group quality rated with ISO 9001: 2008 was 
established in 1985 as an exclusive distributor for all Xerox products in 
the Kingdom of Bahrain.

YAHSAT STAND NO: G100

Tel: + 971 2 5100000
Email: lalmazrouei@Yahsat.ae
Web: www.yahsat.com

Al Yah Satellite Communications Company PJSC (Yahsat) is a public 
company listed on the Abu Dhabi Securities Exchange (ADX) and a 
subsidiary of Mubadala Investment Company PJSC, offering multi-
mission satellite services in more than 150 countries across Europe, 
the Middle East, Africa, South America, Asia and Australasia. Yahsat’s 
fleet of 5 satellites reaches more than 80% of the world’s population, 
enabling critical communications including broadband, broadcasting, 
backhauling and mobility solutions.

Subscribe for FREE at
www.timesaerospace.aero/magazines
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WARM WELCOME:
Locals in Bahrain are friendly and welcoming. Over 
half of the city’s population are expatriates from all 
over the world, making Bahrain a wonderful country 
of multiculturalism.
    
ARCHITECTURAL WONDERS:
Bahrain is home to a world heritage fort that will take 
your breath away. If you love architecture, ancient 
civilisations, and far-reaching views then Qal’at 
al-Bahrain, or Bahrain Fort, is the place for you. But 
if culture is really what you’re after then make sure 
to head to Bahrain’s spectacular National Theatre 
before heading home.
    
BUSINESS IN BAHRAIN:
The Bahrain economy is the most diversified in the 
GCC region with strengths in the financial services, 
technology innovation, manufacturing, and logistics 
sectors. Its pro-innovation business policies and laws 
give businesses of all sizes the opportunity to thrive.
    
REGULATION:
Fast-reacting regulatory environment means that the 
Kingdom can adapt to global disruptions and ensure 
the ecosystem remains competitive yet stable.
    

Why Bahrain?

Why Bahrain?

www.timesaerospace.aero

FINANCIAL SERVICES:
Bahrain’s financial services sector is the most 
significant contributor to the Kingdom’s GDP after oil 
and is the oldest and most established in the region. 
Today the sector accounts for over 17% of Bahrain’s 
GDP and employs over 13,600, with Bahrainis 
representing almost 70.*
    
TEAM BAHRAIN:
Team Bahrain has attracted US$72.7 million 
(BHD27.5 million) in direct investments during the 
first three quarters of 2022 through nine financial 
services companies either setting up in or expanding 
their business within the Kingdom. The financial 
services investments are expected to generate over 
840 jobs over the next three years.*

 *EDB Bahrain Economic Development Board
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A bespoke service tailored for you. www.texelair.com

Middle East’s 
Largest ACMI 
Cargo Airline
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